Memorandum

To: Craig City Council and Administration
From: Carl R. Ray, Water and Wastewater Director
Date: December 11, 2024

Re: 2025 Chemical bid review and recommendations

As part of the bid process for required Water and Wastewater Plant chemicals for 2025, bid
packets were sent out to 16 assorted chemical suppliers. We received back 12 bid packets. My
recommendations below reflect the lowest bids that meet our requirements and specifications.

, e Recommendation :

A - PACL/ACH 1158 or CC2215 (bulk) USALCO Lowest Bid

- Alt: 820B and CC2220 USALCO Lowest Bid
B - Salt Snyder & Counts Feed Lowest Bid
C - Soda Ash Harcros Chemicals Lowest Bid
D - Chlorine(ton cylinder) PVS DX Inc Lowest/Only Bid
E - Sulfur Dioxide(ton cylinder) PVS DX Inc Lowest/Only Bid
F - Potassium Permanganate United Mineral & Chemical Lowest Bid
G - Sodium Fluorosilicate Univar Solutions Lowest Bid
H - Powdered Activated Carbon Carbon Activated Corp. Lowest Bid
I/] - Coagulant/Filter Aid Polymer Thatcher Company Inc. Lowest/Only Bid
K- Calcium Hypochlorite T/G* Chemrite Inc. Lowest Bid
L- Sodium Hypochlorite B/D* Treatment Technology Hldg|Only bid to include tote and drum
M- Ammonium Sulfate Sol. T/D* Harcros Chemicals Lowest Bid

I've attached a bid tabulation sheet for your convenience, with my award recommendations
highlighted in yellow.
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